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Addendum No. 02
POSTED: February 4, 2026

Q: The RFQ states that “Two (2) additional pages are allowed for firms highlighting
community engagement and sustainability experience.” If we choose to provide this
information in the Firm Experience section, are we required to respond to both community
engagement and sustainability, or just the one that applies to our firm and services?

HASCO Response: Firms are not required to respond to both community engagement and
sustainability. Firms should highlight their relevant experience where applicable and two
additional pages are allowed to highlight that experience.

Q: Does the page count include the cover, table of contents and contact page?
Q: Are covers and tabs included in the page count?

HASCO Response: No, the cover letter, table of contents, and contact page do not count
towards the maximum page count.

Q: Can we include subconsultants to cover all the disciplines? If we can include
subconsultants, would the additional two pages for multidisciplinary firms apply to our
page count?

HASCO Response: It is advised that firms apply individually as HASCO many need select
scopes of work depending on needs. There is no guarantee all firms in one proposal would
be needed for the same project.

Q: Has HASCO identified any projects that would fall under the scope of this contract?

HASCO Response: HASCO is currently working on both a pipeline of new construction
housing developments and a strategy to renovate our existing portfolio of housing. Over the
term of this contract period, it’s difficult to say what needs HASCO may have. As such
HASCO is searching a variety of firms to cover unanticipated needs over the next 5 years.

HASCO Clarification: Firms are not required to establish a multidisciplinary team to
submit for the Request for Qualifications. HASCO combined multiple needs into one
procurement, and firms are allowed to apply for as many scopes that align with their
business model.



